CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Anderson, Kathy NAB; Francis, Woody NAB
Subject: FW: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS
FYI

From: Postmaster

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: Undeliverable: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

nevin.greiner@pa.nacdnet.net

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system
administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: stl-mail-edgel.fsc.usda.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: stl-ems-gtw-av3.fsc.usda.gov

nevin.greiner@pa.nacdnet.net
stl-mail-edgel.fsc.usda.gov # <stl-mail-edgel.fsc.usda.gov #5.0.0 smtp; 550 5.1.1 <pevin.greiner@pa.nacdnet.net>...
User unknown> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from ([148.184.176.43]) by stl-ems-gtw-av3.fsc.usda.gov with ESMTP
id 27HNYK1.70144489;  Wed, 25 May 2011 09:48:11 -0500
Received: from (unknown [148.184.176.43]) by DAOOUSDCIGW-AVS04.usda.gov with smtp
id 2db5_1600_030a7158_86de_11e0_adbd_001d096c4233;
Wed, 25 May 2011 14:48:11 +0000
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.65,267,1304308800";
d="scan'208,217";a="42532460"
Received: from HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.80]) by TWMSO01.nrc.gov
([148.184.200.145]) with mapi; Wed, 25 May 2011 10:48:12 -0400
From: "Quinn, Laura" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
To: "nevin.greiner@pa.nacdnet.net" <nevin.greiner@pa.nacdnet.net>
Date: Wed, 25 May 2011 10:48:10 -0400
Subject: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS




Thread-Topic: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS
Thread-Index: AcwUt8wGjw1MiTdsRFOcXI/KuZWuqQAsH7uwAWCdaWA=
Message-1D: <19D990B45D535548840D1118C451C74D840AB182A0@HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-esp: ESP<-50>=
SHA:<0>
SHA_FLAGS:<0>
UHA:<10>
ISC:<0>
BAYES:<-1>
SenderID:<0>
DKIM:<0>
TS:<-49>
SIG: <gHcABoAUAAITVFMyMCOXNOw1LTIPVTQtUFNES4AEAAEAAEXGGAIABQACgGAGA>
DSC:<10> (scam_greeting:<10>)
SPAM: <0>
TRU_medical_spam: <0>
TRU_phish_spam: <0>
TRU_spam1l: <0>
TRU_urllinks: <0>
TRU_freehosting: <0>
TRU_scam_spam: <0>
TRU_legal_spam: <0>
TRU_profanity_spam: <0>
SCAM: <0>
ts_allow_text_strings: <-20>
TRU_money_spam: <0>
TRU_lotto_spam: <0>
TRU_watch_spam: <0>
TRU_embedded_image_spam: <0>
TRU_adult_spam: <0>
TRU_html_image_spam: <0>
TRU_ru_spamsubj: <0>
URL Real-Time Signatures: <0>
TRU_stock_spam: <0>
TRU_spam2: <0>
TRU_playsites: <0>
TRU_misc_spam: <0>
TRU_marketing_spam: <0>




Content-Type: text/plain



Hearing ldentifier:
Email Number:

Mail Envelope Properties

Subject:

Sent Date:
Received Date:
From:

Created By:

Recipients:

CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX

2461

(Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov20110525104800)

FW: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS

5/25/2011 10:48:45 AM
5/25/2011 10:48:00 AM

Quinn, Laura

Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov

"Anderson, Kathy NAB" <Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil>

Tracking Status: None

"Francis, Woody NAB" <WOODY.FRANCIS@usace.army.mil>

Tracking Status: None
Post Office:

Files
MESSAGE

Options

Priority:

Return Notification:
Reply Requested:
Sensitivity:
Expiration Date:

Recipients Received:

Size
3633

Standard
No

No
Normal

Date & Time
5/25/2011 10:48:00 AM



